MINUTES

LEGISLATIVE FUNCTIONS - NEVADA STATE LEGISLATURE - 58TH SESSION

MAY 8, 1975

The meeting was called to order at 3:50 P.M. by Chairman Dreyer.

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Mr. Bennett Mrs. Brookman Mr. Jacobsen Mr. Mello Mr. Sena Mrs. Wagner Mr. Chairman

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

SPEAKING GUESTS: None

The purpose of this meeting was to take action on the following bills:

SCR 25 AB 767 ACR 44

SCR 25 - Mr. Mello moved that this bill be "do passed". This was seconded by Mrs. Wagner and carried the committee unanimously.

<u>AB 767</u> - Mr. Mello moved that Amendment No. 8686 be adopted to this bill. This was seconded by Mr. Bennett and carried the committee unanimously. Mr. Mello moved that <u>AB 767</u> be "do passed as amended". This was seconded by Mr. Bennett and carried the committee unanimously.

<u>ACR 44</u> - Mr. Jacobsen explained that this bill has been around for the past few sessions. He said that many people in veterans' hospitals are those without family who have no place else to go and are not really in need of hospital medical care. Therefore, it is felt that if this provision for a veterans' home was instituted, hospital beds would not be taken up by people who really don't need to be there. He felt the measure had merit and he was in favor of a study.

Mr. Mello moved that <u>ACR 44</u> be "do passed". This was seconded by Mr. Sena and carried the committee unanimously.

With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 4:00 P.M.

Respectully submitted,

Joan Anderson, Secretary

AGENDA FOR COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE Upon P.M.

ASSEMBLY

Date MAY 8, 1975 TimeAdjournment Room 222

Bills or Resolutions to be considered	Counsel requested*
AB 767	Revises and clarifies powers and functions of the legislative counsel bureau.
SCR 25	Directs the Legislative Commission to study the publications policy of the Legislative Counsel Bureau.
ACB 64	Directs legislative commission to conduct study of office of constable.

ACZ 44

269

TALLY OF BILLS IN COMMITTEE

58TH SESSION

AS OF May 8, 1975

Bills

Assembly Bills	19
Assembly Joint Resolutions	9
Senate Bills	0
Senate Joint Resolutions	» <u>1</u>
Assembly Concurrent Res.	30
AJR 57th	2
SCR	9
AR	16
Passed by Committee	
Assembly Bills	14
Assembly Joint Resolutions	5
Senate Bills	0
Senate Joint Resolutions	1
Assembly Concurrent Res.	18
AJR 57th	2
SCR	10
AR	7
Indefinitely postponed	
a ann an an an an an an ann ann an an an	
Assembly Bills	1
Assembly Joint Resolutions	3
Senate Bills	0
Senate Joint Resolutions	0
Assembly Concurrent Res.	4
AJR 57th	0
SCR	0
AR	3
Hold for consideration	

over

86

57

11

271

Assembly Bills 0 Assembly Joint Resolutions Senate Bills Ö 0 Senate Joint Resolutions 0 I Assembly Concurrent Res. 0 AJR 57th SCR 0 AR Ô Bills scheduled for hearing Assembly Bills 0 Assembly Joint Resolutions Senate Bills 0 0 Senate Joint Resolutions 0 Assembly Concurrent Res. 0 AJR 57th 0 SCR 0 AR 0 Bills not scheduled for hearing Assembly Bills Assembly Joint Resolutions 4 T σ Senate Bills σ Senate Joint Resolutions Assembly Concurrent Res. AJR 57th 6 Ū SCR 0 AR 6

86

1

0

17

272